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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Matthew Chadwick

Sent: 10 February 2021 10:20

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: App Ref: 21/00104/F - Land North of Milton Road Adderbury OX17 3EY  - 

Sport England Ref: PA/21/SE/CL/57673

Matthew Chadwick BA(Hons) MSc MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer – General Developments Planning Team
Development Management
Place and Growth Directorate
Cherwell District Council 
Direct Dial: 01295 753754

Website: www.cherwell.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil 
https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 5:00pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning 
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but 
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest 
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-
dc.gov.uk. 

From: Bob Sharples <Bob.Sharples@sportengland.org> 
Sent: 09 February 2021 13:58
To: Matthew Chadwick <Matthew.Chadwick@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: App Ref: 21/00104/F - Land North of Milton Road Adderbury OX17 3EY - Sport England Ref: 
PA/21/SE/CL/57673

Dear Matthew,

Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the details relating to the Variation of Condition 
2 (plans) of 19/02796/F - amend the drawing numbers, to reflect the proposed building (reduced in 
size).

I have reviewed the submitted documentation and I have no objections to the granting of the 
variation of condition 2.

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address 
below.

Yours sincerely,

Bob
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Bob Sharples RIBA MRTPI

Principal Planning Manager - South Team

T: 07830 315030

M: 07830315030

F: 01509 233 192

E: Bob.Sharples@sportengland.org

We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured, we 
will continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement is 
published on our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing Gaile Walters

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and 
any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If 
you voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy 
Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-
statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters, 
Sport England’s Data Protection Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


